

Equity & Services Council Meeting April 22, 2016 1:00pm SURC 236

Call To Order:

This meeting is called to order at 1:00 pm on this, April 22.

Roll Call:

Olivia Durham Hannah Barclay Scott Villa Denise Granados La'Shawnda Mason Patrick Carpenter Achia Akulang Adrienne Beverly Aaron Long Michelle Cyrus Morgan Leblanc Zach Dannis

Approval of Minutes:

Motion to approve the Minutes for April 15, 2016 So moved by EQuAL Seconded by BSU Motion passes 6-0-0

Additions or Corrections to Agenda:

Approval of Agenda:

Motion to approve the agenda for April 22, 2016 So moved by BSU Seconded by ABLE Motion passes 6-0-0



Executive Board Report:

• Chair: Olivia Durham

I've been working a lot this week on compiling old Minutes from previous years and getting them all online, and as an office we're working on finishing up the new Constitution and having it ready to present to all of you, Council of Probity, and ASCWU-SG. We had a huge public record request that got cancelled and we have started working on trying to get a letter crafted in response to the support of the LGBTQIA+ resource center here on campus.

• Executive Assistant: Morgan Leblanc

We have spent this week getting the food planned out for the President's Round Table. Other than that I've just been working on the budget report that I will be giving in a few meetings.

• Community Programmer: Hannah Barclay

I've been speaking with the FISH food bank about volunteering opportunities and they're interested in having us help out with food service at their Taste to Treasure benefit event, more info will be posted online in the coming week.

• Advisor: Michelle Cyrus

For any of you that are having graduation celebrations, I need you to get your funds requests in as soon as you can. May 3^{rd} is the deadline for stoles because after that date, the stoles will arrive late for your celebrations. We're having a panel about Men and Masculinity panel on the 26^{th} . On the 28^{th} we have Katherine Beckett on campus and she is coming to speak about incarceration and how it can be reversed.

Org Reports:

• BSU

We have a conference at WWU this weekend and we are all very excited for it. Our elections are going to be next week so we'll be having an entirely new board after that.

• FASA

We had an officer meeting this week and have just been focusing on planning Barrio Fiesta, which we still need volunteers for.



• EQuAL

We're in the full swing of planning Pride. We got our funding from S&A, which was the last bit of funding needed to have Pride funded in its entirety. The 3rd of May is our officer election. Other than that we went to Ellensburg High school's GSA and are working to better integrate them with our community and with CWU Pride.

MEChA

We had nominations for board positions and selected our co-chairs and secretaries. We're attending the APA conference and our 2^{nd} Annual MEChA Dance is tomorrow from 6-12.

• ABLE

We didn't have a meeting this week but we're going to be volunteering at the Earth Day family festival at the museum. We'll be doing a hula hoop and hop-scotch activity. We're also going to be having an open meeting to try and attract new members to our organization.

• FGSO

We went over nominations and we're going to be electing our new officers next week. We decided that we're going to be getting pins for our grads and we also decided on details for the President's Dinner.

• AUAP

Not present

Old Business:

New Business:

• FASA Funds Request Vote

Motion to allot \$2375 to FASA to attend the Northwest FASA conference. Monies will be in form of reimbursement. So moved by FGSO Seconded by EQuAL Motion passes 5-0-1

• ESC Budgetary Concerns



We are still pulling funds from our reserve funding and had a long discussion about the recent Rock against Rape funds request, which was submitted late, filled out incorrectly, and did not follow proper procedure. The council continued discussion with general ideas regarding how ESC wishes to proceed in terms of handling funds requests from non-organizations for the rest of the year.

• Rock Against Rape Funds Request Vote

Motion to allot \$506 to the Wellness Center to reserve space for the Rock Against Rape event scheduled for next week So moved by FGSO Seconded by EQuAL Motion fails 1-5-0

• Scott Villa: Wrap up Report

We had five students go to the Northwest Student Leadership Conference and they did a presentation on micro-aggressions. We spent \$1362 for hotel, motor pool, and registration. Our goal was to establish leadership skill and cultural competency in those that attended. There were over 100 workshops offered over 3 days and it was a wonderful leadership experience for our students. We want to try and make it more cost efficient and we want to get more students involved for next year

Alyesha Villalobos: Wrap up Report

Not present.

• Patrick Carpenter: Wrap up Report

I went to the Global Student Leadership Summit as a part of the Diversity Abroad Conference. It was an amazing opportunity and we focused on diversity in study abroad programs and the considerations we need to make all along the process. We spoke about things like outreach and funds availability for historically marginalized groups. We spoke about diversity and issues that exist within each of our programs. I brought back a lot of connections to help different groups across our campus have access to international programs. I do wish that the conference included more concerns about the integration and access for students with disabilities and what some potential resources could be offered to those students. If you're interested in more information, I am going to be in the CDSJ on the 27th of this month to try and get students from diverse backgrounds to participate in study abroad.



Issues/Concerns/Announcements:

ASCWU-SG Forum Next Week

We have the ASCWU-SG forum next week to hear from all of the candidates running for next year's Student Government, so we will be having our meeting at 12PM and the forum at 1PM. I encourage all of you to bring prepared questions that you wish to ask the candidates relative to their ability to meet the true needs of the students at this institution.

<u>Public Comments</u>: Public Comments may be submitted to Olivia Durham in person or via email ascwucommunity@cwu.edu. Public comments may also be presented at the time of the meeting

Adjournment:

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 2:01 PM So moved by BSU Seconded by FGSO Motion passes 6-0-0